

REFERENCES

CHAPTER 1: INTRODUCTION

- 1.1 The Gas Act 1965
- 1.2 The Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011 (SI 2011/1824)

CHAPTER 2: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY

- 2.1 The Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011 (SI 2011/1824)
- 2.2 European Council Directive 2011/92/EU (codified)
- 2.3 Department of the Environment, Transport and Regions (DETR) (2000) Environmental Impact Assessment - A Guide to Procedures
- 2.4 Department of the Environment, Transport and Regions (DETR) (1999) Environmental Impact Assessment, DETR Circular 02/99
- 2.5 Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (IEMA) (2004) Guidelines for Environmental Impact Assessment, IEMA
- 2.6 Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG) (June 2006) Amended Circular on environmental Impact Assessment – A Consultation Paper.
- 2.7 Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG) (June 2006) Environmental Impact Assessment: A Guide to Good Practice and Procedures, A Consultation Paper
- 2.8 European Commission (1999) Guidelines for the Assessment of Indirect and Cumulative Impacts as well as Impact Interactions

CHAPTER 3: THE ASSESSMENT SITE

- 3.1 Environment Agency's Flood Zone Mapping (2011) accessed through www.environment-agency.gov.uk

CHAPTER 4: THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

- 4.1 North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Committee (February 2013) Design Guide 5 - New Agricultural Buildings Supplementary Planning Guidance

CHAPTER 5: ALTERNATIVES AND DESIGN EVOLUTION

- 5.1 The Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011 (SI 2011/1824)
- 5.2 Department for Energy and Climate Change (2007) Energy White Paper
- 5.3 Energy Act 2008
- 5.4 Department for Communities and Local Government (2006) Minerals Planning Statement 1: Planning and Minerals
- 5.5 Gas Act 1965

CHAPTER 6: CONSTRUCTION, DECOMMISSIONING AND RESTORATION

- 6.1 Water Resources Act (1991)
- 6.2 Environment Agency (May 2001) Pollution Prevention Guideline 1: General Guide to Prevention of Water Pollution
- 6.3 Environment Agency (March 2012) Pollution Prevention Guideline 6: Working at construction and demolition Sites
- 6.4 British Standards Institute (2012) BS5837:2012 Trees in Design, Demolition and Construction, Recommendations

CHAPTER 7: ECOLOGY AND NATURE CONSERVATION

- 7.1 The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)

- 7.2 Convention on the Conservation of European Wildlife and Natural Habitats (Bern Convention)
- 7.3 Council Directive 79/409/EEC on the Conservation of Wild Birds (Birds Directive)
- 7.4 Wildlife and Countryside (Service of Notices) Act 1985
- 7.5 Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 (as amended)
- 7.6 Council Directive 92/43/EEC on the Conservation of Natural Habitats and of Wild Fauna and Flora (Habitats Directive)
- 7.7 Natural Environment and Rural Communities (NERC) Act 2006
- 7.8 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 7.9 Department of Communities and Local Government (August 2005) Planning Policy Statement 9 Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
- 7.10 North Yorkshire County Council (1997) North Yorkshire County Council Minerals Local Plan Saved Policies
- 7.11 North Yorkshire County Council (March 2012) North Yorkshire County Council Minerals Core Strategy
- 7.12 North York Moors National Park Authority (2008) North York Moors National Park Adopted Core Strategy and Development Policies
- 7.13 North York Moors National Park Authority (June 2012) North York Moors National Park Management Plan
- 7.14 Institute of Environmental Assessment (1995) Guidelines for Baseline Ecological Assessment
- 7.15 Treweek (1999) Ecological Impact Assessment
- 7.16 Institute of Ecology and Environmental Management (IEEM) (June 2006) Guidelines for Ecological Impact Assessment in the United Kingdom
- 7.17 Stace (2010) Stace's New Flora of the British Isles
- 7.18 Joint Nature Conservation Committee (2010) Handbook for Phase 1 Habitat Survey – A technique for Environmental Audit
- 7.19 NERC Section 41 Habitats and Species of Principal Importance
- 7.20 Bat Conservation Trust (2012) Bat Surveys Good Practice Guidelines
- 7.21 Strachan, R., Moorhouse, T. and Gelling, M. (2011) Water Vole Conservation Handbook (Third Edition)
- 7.22 Gent, T. And Gibson, S. (2012) Herpetofauna Workers Manual
- 7.23 Harris, Cresswell and Jefferies (1989) Surveying Badgers
- 7.24 Radcliffe (1977) The Ratcliffe Criteria
- 7.25 Petty (1996) History of Northern Goshawk *Accipiter gentilis* in Britain
- 7.26 Scott, Graham W., Jardine David C., Hills, Gillian and Sweeney, Brian (1998) Chain Nightjar *Caprimulgus europaeus* populations in upland forests in Yorkshire. Bird Study 45: 219-225
- 7.27 Conway, G. and Henderson, I (2005) A continuation survey of Nightjars *Caprimulgus europaeus* on SSSIs in East Anglia
- 7.28 Birdguides (2006)
- 7.29 Ruddock and Whitfield (2007) A Review in Disturbance Distances in Selected Bird Species
- 7.30 Barton Willmore (2012) Ryedale Gas Project Environmental Statement

CHAPTER 8: LANDSCAPE AND VIEWS

- 8.1 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 8.2 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework – Technical Guidance
- 8.3 North York Moors National Park Authority Development Framework (2008). Core Strategy and Development Policies (Adopted Nov 2008)
- 8.4 North York Moor National Park Authority (2003) North York Moors Local Plan
- 8.5 North York Moors National Park Authority (2008) North York Moors National Park Local Development Framework, Design Guide Supplementary Planning Document
- 8.6 North York Moors National Park Authority (2012) North York Moors National Park Management Plan
- 8.7 Office of Public Sector Information (OPSI) Environment Act 1995. London
- 8.8 Landscape Institute and Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (2013) Guidelines for Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment (3rd Edition). Spon Press
- 8.9 The Countryside Agency (1999) Countryside Character Volume 1: The North East

- 8.10 Chris Blandford Associates (2011) North Yorkshire and York Landscape Characterisation Project
- 8.11 White Young Green (2003) North York Moors Landscape Character Assessment
- 8.12 North York Moors National Park Authority (2008) Design Guide, Part 3: Trees and Landscape Planning Document
- 8.13 Forbes-Laird Arboricultural Consultancy (2013) Tree Survey to BS5837:2012 & Preliminary Constraints Advice
- 8.14 BSI (2012) BS 5837:2012 Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction - Recommendations

CHAPTER 9: AIR QUALITY

- 9.1 The National Archives (2010) Environmental Protection. The Air Quality Standards Regulations 2010. No. 1001
- 9.2 Office of Public Sector Information (OPSI) Environment Act 1995. London
- 9.3 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) (2007) The Air Quality Strategy for England, Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland Working Together for Clean Air, January 2000, Addendum 2003 and 2007.
- 9.4 Office of Public Sector Information (OPSI) Air Quality (England) Regulations 2000
- 9.5 Office of Public Sector Information (OPSI) Air Quality (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2002
- 9.6 Office of Public Sector Information (OPSI) Environmental Protection Act 1990
- 9.7 Environment Agency (2004) Monitoring of Particulate Matter in Ambient Air Around Waste Facilities. Environment Agency, Bristol
- 9.8 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 9.9 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework – Technical Guidance
- 9.10 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) (2009) Local Air Quality Management Policy Guidance
- 9.11 North York Moors National Park Authority Development Framework (2008). Core Strategy and Development Policies (Adopted Nov 2008)
- 9.12 Ryedale District Council (2002) The Ryedale Local Plan
- 9.13 Ryedale District Council (2013) The Ryedale Plan: Local Plan Strategy
- 9.14 Ryedale District Council (2012) 2012 Air Quality Action Plan for Ryedale District Council
- 9.15 Environment Agency (2009) Combustion Activities Guidance Note
- 9.16 Environmental Protection UK (EPUK) (2010) Development Control: Planning for Air Quality, 2010 Update
- 9.17 Ireland, M. (1992) Does the EPA go far enough? Quarry Management pp23-24, August 1992
- 9.18 Building Research Establishment (BRE) 2000 Effects of a Construction site on Local PM₁₀ Levels
- 9.19 Highways Agency (2007) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges (DMRB) Volume 11 Environmental Assessment, Section 3 Environmental Assessment Techniques, Part 1, HA207/07 Air Quality, dated May 2007
- 9.20 Defra (2013) Air Quality Management Areas <http://aqma.defra.gov.uk/aqma/home.html>
- 9.21 Ryedale District Council (2012) Updating and Screening Assessment for Ryedale District Council
- 9.22 Defra (2013) 2010 based background maps for NO_x, NO₂, PM₁₀ and PM_{2.5}. <http://laqm.defra.gov.uk/maps/maps2010.html>
- 9.23 Defra (2013) 2001 background maps for SO₂, CO, Benzene and 1,3-butadiene. <http://laqm.defra.gov.uk/maps/maps2001.html>
- 9.24 Environment Agency (2001) Horizontal Guidance. Annex f Air Quality
- 9.25 Environment Agency (2009) Gasification, Liquefaction and Refining Installations (EPR 1.02) Sector Guidance, Environment Agency, Bristol.

CHAPTER 10: NOISE

- 10.1 Environmental Protection Act 1990
- 10.2 British Standards Institute (1997) BS 4142:1997 Method of rating industrial noise affecting mixed industrial and residential areas
- 10.3 Directive 2005/88/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 14 December 2005 amending Directive 2000/14/EC on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to the noise emission in the environment by equipment for use outdoors.

- 10.4 Statutory Instrument 2001 no.1701, The Noise Emission into the Environment by Equipment for Use Outdoors Regulations 2001
- 10.5 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 10.6 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) Technical Guidance to the National Planning Policy Framework
- 10.7 Office of Deputy Prime Minister (date unknown) Minerals Planning Guidance 11: The Control of Noise at Surface Minerals Workings
- 10.8 Office of Deputy Prime Minister (May 2005) Minerals Policy Statement 2: Controlling and Mitigating the Environmental Effects of Minerals Extraction in England.
- 10.9 Office of Deputy Prime Minister (October 1994) Planning Policy Guidance 24: Planning and Noise
- 10.10 Defra (July 2011) Overarching National Policy Statement for Energy EN-1
- 10.11 Defra (March 2010) Noise Policy Statement for England
- 10.12 British Standards Institute (1999) BS 8233: Sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings. Code of practice
- 10.13 British Standards Institute (2009) BS 5228-1: Code of practice for noise and vibration control on construction and open sites
- 10.14 North Yorkshire County Council (1997) North Yorkshire County Council Adopted Minerals Local Plan Saved Policies
- 10.15 North Yorkshire County Council (March 2012) North Yorkshire County Council Minerals Core Strategy
- 10.16 North York Moors National Park Authority Development Framework (2008). Core Strategy and Development Policies (Adopted Nov 2008)
- 10.17 Department of Transport (1988) Calculation of Road Traffic Noise
- 10.18 Control of Pollution Act 1974 c.40

CHAPTER 11: TRANSPORT

- 11.1 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 11.2 Department for Communities and Local Government (March 2010) Planning Policy Guidance 13: Transportation
- 11.3 North York Moors National Park Authority Development Framework (2008). Core Strategy and Development Policies (Adopted Nov 2008)
- 11.4 North Yorkshire County Council (2006) North Yorkshire Local Transport Plan 2 (2006-2011)
- 11.5 The Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011 (SI 2011/1824)
- 11.6 Institute of Environmental Assessment (1993) Guidelines for Environmental Assessment of Road Traffic: Guidance Notes No 1 (GN1)
- 11.7 Department for Transport (May 2002) Design Manual for Roads and Bridges, Volume 13, Section 1, Part 2.

CHAPTER 12: FLOOD RISK, HYDROLOGY AND DRAINAGE

- 12.1 European Parliament (2000) Directive 2000/60/EC: EU Water Framework Directive
- 12.2 European Parliament (2006) Groundwater Daughter Directive (2006/118/EC)
- 12.3 European Parliament (1980) Groundwater Directive (80/68/EEC)
- 12.4 Environment Agency (December 2009) Humber River Basin Management Plan
- 12.5 Environment Agency (November 2012) Groundwater Protection: Principles and Practice (Version 1) (GP3)
- 12.6 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 12.7 Department of Communities and Local Government (December 2009) Planning Policy Statement 25: Development and Flood Risk.
- 12.8 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) Technical Guidance to the National Planning Policy Framework
- 12.9 North Yorkshire County Council (2011) Proposed Strategic Flood Risk Structure – Scoping Report and Methodology Final Draft
- 12.10 North York Moors National Park Authority Development Framework (2008). Core Strategy and

- Development Policies (Adopted Nov 2008)
- 12.11 North York Moors National Park Authority (February 2012) Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (North East Yorkshire SFRA)
- 12.12 British Geological Survey (BGS) solid and drift geology map – 1:50000 scale, sheet 54 Scarborough (1998)
- 12.13 www.bgs.ac.uk
- 12.14 www.environment-agency.gov.uk
- 12.15 Environment Agency (2012). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 6: Working at construction and demolition sites, Environment Agency.
- 12.16 Environment Agency (2011). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 2: Above Ground Oil storage Tanks, Environment Agency
- 12.17 Environment Agency (2007) Pollution Prevention Guidelines 7: Safe Operation of Refuelling Facilities
- 12.18 British Standards Institute (1987) British Standard BS 8007: Design of Reinforced Concrete Retaining Structures
- 12.19 Environment Agency (Date unknown) Concrete Bunds for Oil Storage Tanks
- 12.19 Environment Agency (2008) Containment of Bulk Hazardous Liquids at Comah Establishments: Containment Policy

CHAPTER 13: ARCHAEOLOGY AND CULTURAL HERITAGE

- 13.1 HMSO (1979) Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act
- 13.2 HMSO (1990) Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
- 13.3 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 13.4 North York Moors National Park Authority (2008) North York Moors National Park Adopted Core Strategy and Development Policies
- 13.5 IfA (2011) Standard and Guidance for Historic Environment Desk-based Assessments

CHAPTER 14: ECONOMICS

- 14.1 Department for Trade and Industry (February 2003) Energy White Paper – “ Our Energy Future – Creating a Low Carbon Economy
- 14.2 Secretary of State for Trade and Industry (16th May 2006) Ministerial Written Statement ‘Energy Statement of Need for Additional Gas Supply Infrastructure’
- 14.3 Department for Trade and Industry (July 2006) The Energy Challenge
- 14.4 Department for Trade and Industry (2007) Meeting the Energy Challenge – A White Paper on Energy
- 14.5 Secretary of State for Energy and Climate Change (April 2010) Government Response to Malcolm Wick’s Review of International Energy Security, ‘Energy Security: A national challenge in a challenging world’
- 14.6 Malcolm Wick (August 2009) Energy Security: A national challenge in a changing world.
- 14.7 Department for Energy and Climate Change (April 2010) Gas Security of Supply
- 14.8 Department for Energy and Climate Change (December 2012) Gas Generation Strategy
- 14.9 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 14.10 Department for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (March 2010) English National Parks and the Broads: UK Vision and Circular 2010
- 14.11 Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Yorkshire Forward and the Yorkshire and Humber Assembly (February 2007) The Regional Energy Infrastructure Strategy for Yorkshire and Humber
- 14.12 Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (2015) A Flourishing Region – Regional Economic Strategy for Yorkshire and the Humber 2006-2015 – Progress Update
- 14.13 Office of National Statistics (January 2013) The Regional Labour Supply Headline Indicators for Yorkshire and Humber
- 14.14 Yorkshire Forward (August 2011) The Skills Priority Statement of 2011/2012
- 14.15 Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
- 14.16 North York Moors National Park Authority (adopted November 2008) Core Strategy and Development Policies Document

- 14.17 North York Moors National Park Authority (Development 2012) North York Moors National Park Authority Annual Monitoring Report 2012
- 14.18 Office of National Statistics (2011) National Park 2011 Census Statistics
- 14.19 Office of National Statistics (2001 and 2011) www.statistics.gov.uk
- 14.20 Office of National Statistics (2010) 2010-based Sub-National Population Projections
- 14.21 NOMIS Official Labour Market Statistics, including ONS Annual Population Survey Data www.nomis.gov.uk
- 14.22 NOMIS (various dates) Business Register Employment Survey (BRES)
- 14.23 Office of National Statistics (various dates) ONS Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings – Resident Analysis
- 14.24 Office of National Statistics (various dates) ONS Annual Population Survey based Job Densities
- 14.25 Experian based Distance of Travel to Work data (2001 Census)

CHAPTER 15: GROUND CONDITIONS AND CONTAMINATION

- 15.1 Department of Communities and Local Government (March 2012) National Planning Policy Framework
- 15.2 Department of Communities and Local Government (August 2005) Planning Policy Statement 9 Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
- 15.3 Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (2005) Circular 06/2005 Biodiversity and Geological Conservation – Statutory Obligation and their Impact within the Planning System
- 15.4 Department of Energy and Climate Change (2009) Draft National Policy Statement for Gas Supply Infrastructure and Gas and Oil Pipelines (EN-4). The Stationary Office, London
- 15.5 Environmental Protection Act 1990. Part IIA (1990 Chapter 43) Contaminated Land. The Stationary Office, London. And DEFRA Circular 01/2006.
- 15.6 Environment Agency (2003) Pollution Prevention Guidelines 6: Working at Construction or Demolition Sites, Environment Agency
- 15.7 North York Moors National Park Authority Development Framework (2008). Core Strategy and Development Policies (Adopted Nov 2008) and Proposals Map.
- 15.8 www.magic.defra.gov.uk
- 15.9 British Geological Survey (BGS) solid and drift geology map – 1:50000 scale, sheet 54 Scarborough (1998)
- 15.10 British Geological Survey (BGS) solid and drift geology map – 1:50000 scale, sheet 35 & 44 Whitby & Scalby (1998)
- 15.11 Fox-Strangways, C and Barrow G (1882). The geological memoirs of the Geological Survey of Great Britain: The geology of the country between Whitby and Scarborough (explanation of quarter sheet 95NW). HMSO
- 15.12 Ordnance Survey Map OL27 1:25,000 North York Moors Eastern Area
- 15.13 Department for Communities and Local Government, Circular 02/99 (March 1999). Environmental Impact Assessment.
- 15.14 Department for Transport, Local Government and the Regions (2002). Development on land affected by contamination – Consultation paper on draft planning technical advice.
- 15.15 Environment Agency (2006) Methodology for the Derivation of Remedial Targets for Soil and Groundwater to Protect Water Resources, R&D Publication 20.
- 15.16 DEFRA and EA (2002). Assessment of risk to human health from land contamination: An overview of the development of guideline values and related research, R&D Publication CLR7.
- 15.17 DEFRA and EA (2002). Contamination of soils: Collation of toxicological data and intake values for humans, R&D Publication CLR9.
- 15.18 DEFRA and EA (2004). Model procedures for contaminated land, R&D Publication CLR11.
- 15.19 Environment Agency (2001). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 1: General Guide to the Prevention of Pollution, Environment Agency.
- 15.20 Environment Agency (2011). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 2: Above Ground Oil storage Tanks, Environment Agency
- 15.21 Environment Agency (2007). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 5: Works and Maintenance in or near water, Environment Agency.
- 15.22 Environment Agency (2012). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 6: Working at construction and demolition sites, Environment Agency.

- 15.23 Environment Agency (2004). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 8: Safe Storage and Disposal of Used Oils, Environment Agency.
- 15.24 Environment Agency (2000). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 18: Managing Fire, Water and Major Spillages, Environment Agency.
- 15.25 Environment Agency (2011). Pollution Prevention Guidelines 21: Dealing with Spills, Environment Agency.

CHAPTER 16: SUMMARY OF MITIGATION AND MONITORING

- 16.1 The Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011 (SI 2011/1824)
- 16.2 North York Moors National Park Authority (2008) North York Moors National Park Local Development Framework, Design Guide Supplementary Planning Document
- 16.3 BSI (2012) BS 5837:2012 Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction - Recommendations
- 16.4 British Standards Institute (2009) BS 5228-1: Code of practice for noise and vibration control on construction and open sites
- 16.5 Environment Agency (various dates) Pollution Prevention Guidelines

CHAPTER 17: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

No References